

**From:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana  
**Sent:** Thu, 8 May 2025 22:01:01 +0000  
**To:** Lamanna, Isabelle  
**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Thanks. Could he come at 9 am and deliver keynote remarks to open the conference? Could I have his bio?

---

**Diana** **Furchtgott-Roth**  
*Director, Center for Energy, Climate, and Environment and The Herbert and Joyce Morgan Fellow in Energy and Environmental Policy*  
 (b) (6)  
 (b) (6)  
The Heritage Foundation  
214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE  
Washington, DC 20002  
[heritage.org](https://heritage.org)

---

**From:** Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>  
**Sent:** Thursday, May 8, 2025 4:19 PM  
**To:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org>  
**Subject:** RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Hi Diana!

Secretary Wright will be out of town on May 13<sup>th</sup> but I have asked Alex Fitzsimmons if he could possibly step in!

Thank you and please touch base with me at the start of next week if you don't hear back yet.

Thank you,

Izzy

---

**From:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <[Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org](mailto:Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 6, 2025 7:02 AM  
**To:** Lamanna, Isabelle <[Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov](mailto:Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov)>  
**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] Re: Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Dear Isabelle,

Would another member of your team be able to substitute for the Secretary at our conference on May 13? Or could the Secretary do a drop by on his way to the White House?

All best,

Diana

---

**Diana** **Furchtgott-Roth**  
*Director, Center for Energy, Climate, and Environment and The Herbert and Joyce Morgan Fellow in Energy and Environmental Policy*  
 (b) (6)  
The Heritage Foundation  
214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE  
Washington, DC 20002  
[heritage.org](https://heritage.org)

---

**From:** Lamanna, Isabelle <[Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov](mailto:Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov)>  
**Sent:** Friday, May 2, 2025 9:30:50 AM  
**To:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <[Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org](mailto:Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org)>  
**Subject:** RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Hi Diana and Happy Friday!

We currently don't have our Deputy Secretary in the building yet. But if you want to reach out in about a week or so I can give you an update on that. Or if there was another member of our leadership team that you would be interested in?

Thank you,  
Izzy

---

**From:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <[Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org](mailto:Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org)>  
**Sent:** Thursday, May 1, 2025 5:53 PM  
**To:** Lamanna, Isabelle <[Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov](mailto:Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov)>  
**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] Re: Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Thanks. How about Deputy Secretary Danley? Do you know if he might be available?

---

**Diana** **Furchtgott-Roth**  
*Director, Center for Energy, Climate, and Environment and The Herbert and Joyce Morgan Fellow in Energy and Environmental Policy*  
 (b) (6)  
(b) (6)

The Heritage Foundation  
214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE  
Washington, DC 20002  
[heritage.org](https://heritage.org)

---

**From:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <[Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org](mailto:Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org)>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, April 9, 2025 2:27:48 PM  
**To:** Lamanna, Isabelle <[Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov](mailto:Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Dear Izzy,

Any news on whether the Secretary can come on May 13?

Diana

---

Diana Furchtgott-Roth  
*Director, Center for Energy, Climate, and Environment and The Herbert and Joyce Morgan Fellow in Energy and Environmental Policy*  
 (b) (6)  
 (b) (6)  
The Heritage Foundation  
214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE  
Washington, DC 20002  
[heritage.org](https://heritage.org)

---

**From:** Lamanna, Isabelle <[Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov](mailto:Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 18, 2025 2:02:00 PM  
**To:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <[Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org](mailto:Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org)>  
**Subject:** RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Thank you so much, Diana!

I wanted to confirm receipt of the request. The Secretary is fully committed through the week of the 5<sup>th</sup> but I will make sure to get back to you whether the 13<sup>th</sup> could be a possibility.

Thank you,

Izzy

---

**From:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <[Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org](mailto:Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org)>  
**Sent:** Friday, March 14, 2025 3:25 PM

The Heritage Foundation  
214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE  
Washington, DC 20002  
[heritage.org](https://heritage.org)

---

**From:** Lamanna, Isabelle <[Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov](mailto:Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov)>  
**Sent:** Thursday, May 1, 2025 4:44:04 PM  
**To:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <[Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org](mailto:Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org)>  
**Subject:** RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Hi Diana!

Thank you for the follow up here. As of right now, we have a commitment with the WH on the 13<sup>th</sup>. I'm so sorry that the Secretary can't join you and we really want to thank you for the invite.

I will definitely let you know should anything change with our schedule!

Thanks again,

Izzy

---

**From:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <[Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org](mailto:Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, April 29, 2025 3:21 PM  
**To:** Lamanna, Isabelle <[Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov](mailto:Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov)>  
**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] Re: Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Dear Izzy,

I'm following up to see if Secretary Wright can join us on May 13.

All best,

Diana

---

|                                                                                                                                         |                 |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------|
| Diana                                                                                                                                   | Furchtgott-Roth |
| <i>Director, Center for Energy, Climate, and Environment and The Herbert and Joyce Morgan Fellow in Energy and Environmental Policy</i> |                 |
|                                                      | (b) (6)         |
|                                                      | (b) (6)         |



**To:** Lamanna, Isabelle <[Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov](mailto:Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov)>

**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Dear Izzy,

Here is the completed form. Please let me know if I can provide further information.

Thanks,

Diana

---

**Diana**

**Furchtgott-Roth**

*Director, Center for Energy, Climate, and Environment and The Herbert and Joyce Morgan Fellow in Energy and Environmental Policy*



(b) (6)



(b) (6)

The Heritage Foundation  
214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE  
Washington, DC 20002

[heritage.org](http://heritage.org)

---

**From:** Lamanna, Isabelle <[Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov](mailto:Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov)>

**Sent:** Wednesday, March 12, 2025 8:39 PM

**To:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <[Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org](mailto:Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org)>

**Subject:** RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Good evening, Diana!

Thank you very much for reaching out and for all the information below as well as the invite for Sec. Wright.

When you have a chance can you please complete the event request form attached and send it back to me so I can bring it to our team to review?

Thanks so much and I look forward to hearing from you.

Best,

Izzy

---

**From:** Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <[Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org](mailto:Diana.Furchtgott-Roth@heritage.org)>

**Sent:** Tuesday, March 11, 2025 2:03 PM

**To:** Lamanna, Isabelle <[Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov](mailto:Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov)>

**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] Invitation for Secretary Wright to Keynote Heritage Foundation Conference on Climate Science

Dear Isabelle,

Secretary Wright gave me your name. The purpose of this email is to invite him to be the keynote speaker at a conference on climate science and policy at The Heritage Foundation, 214 Mass Ave NE, Washington DC 20002. Possible dates are May 5, 9, and 13. We have penciled in time for a keynote address from 11:30 to noon, but the keynote could occur at any time during the day between 9 am and 4 pm. We are glad to build the conference program around his schedule.

The papers presented at the conference by eminent climate scientists can be found at this link here: <https://www.heritage.org/climate-science-advisory>. They will be put into a book that will be presented at the conference. These papers provide scientific evidence that the science is unsettled—that carbon emissions have not caused more wildfires, tornadoes, or hurricanes, nor has these emissions led to sea-level increases. The conference program is attached.

We would be most honored if the Secretary could fit this into his busy schedule. Many thanks for your consideration.

All best,

Diana

---

Diana

Furchtgott-Roth

*Director, Center for Energy, Climate, and Environment and The Herbert and Joyce Morgan Fellow in Energy and Environmental Policy*



(b) (6)



(b) (6)

The Heritage Foundation  
214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE  
Washington, DC 20002

[heritage.org](https://www.heritage.org)

\*\*\*\*\*

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.  
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*\*\*\*

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.  
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*\*\*\*

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.  
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

\*\*\*\*\*  
\*\*\*\*\*

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.  
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

\*\*\*\*\*  
\*\*\*\*\*

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.  
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

\*\*\*\*\*  
\*\*\*\*\*

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.  
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

\*\*\*\*\*